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'THE SOCIETY'

AGENTS AND AUCTIONEERS UNDER THE PUMP

Challenges Agents and Auctioneers are facing

rF

UPCOMING EVENTS

e You are aware that one of the buyers does not have
F.I.R.B. approval, but wants to bid and will pay
$50.000,00 deposit, what is your best course of action?

e Online Auctions —what are the potential problems?

e What if the platform that you are using crashes — what
do you do?

e If you are under reserve and the vendors are not there,
how can they communicate acceptance of a figure
below your reserve?

e |f a purchaser bids by telephone with a person in the
employee of the agent handling the sale, is there a
conflict of interest? And what are the ramifications?

e |If an underage person wants to bid without a parent or
guardian with them, what are your options?

e Announcing on the market, what are the
ramifications?

e Auctioneer is aware forms have only been on display
for 20 minutes, not the required 30 minutes, what
should you do?

e After the Auction the buyer asks for an extra name to
put on the contract as a purchaser, can you do it and
what are the ramifications?

e One of your vendors informs you on the morning of the
Auction that they intended to register and bid on the
own property, what do you do?

e Does it alter your response if the vendor that is bidding is
privy to the reserve price or any amended reserve price?

e As Auctioneer, you became aware 30 minutes before the
auction of a possible encroachment of the subject
property over the neighbours land, or an existing
structure encroachment over an easement and this is
not disclosed in Form 1 or contract, what do you do?

e There has been a violent death at the property, do you
have a duty to disclose?

e A person calls the Sales Agent 20 minutes before the
Auction and wants to register over the phone, can they
do it? And what protocols need to be in place?

e A person wants to register with no identification 5mins
before the Auction, what can you do?

e After the property is sold, at the point of signing the
contract what happens if the purchaser wants to alter
either the deposit or settlement and the vendor agrees,
can you do it? And if so, how this can be done without
putting the contract at risk?

What is the best way to answer the following questions:
e Are there any white ant or pest problem with this

e Can | pay the deposit by deposit bond?

property? e |I'm a beneficiary or executor, can | bid as a purchaser?
o If I buy today | want to put the contractin joint names |, An agent stands next to the registered bidder and bids
with my wife, but she is not here - what can | do? for the registered bidder using that persons biding
e Have all the building and improvements located on number, is it ok?
the property been approved by council? e Arambling 20 room home that is currently empty but
e A person assumed to be in a state of intoxication asks, has previously used as a nursing home, a buyer asks, is
| have had a few drinks - will you accept my bid? GST applicable to today's auction? What is your answer?
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UPCOMING EVENTS Download Brochure

here

THE SOCIETY OF AUCTIONEERS, APPRAISERS,
AGENTS AND MANAGERS

2 Day Auctioneers
Licence Workshop

Including Nationally Accredited Auction Training Module

CPPREP4162 (CONDUCT AND COMPLETE SALE BY AUCTION)
Society of Auctioneers & Appraisers (SA) Inc. Real Estate Auction Academy

This is the only Auction Academy run by five times Golden Gavel Winner Brett

Roenfeldt, giving participants an insight into his experience in conducting over
16,000 Real Estate Auctions in South Australia

Nationally Accredited Trainer . - . . . - , .
Brett Roenfeldt F.S.A.A. (Life) This Training Package is available to train Participants on how to conduct a Public Auction of

Real Estate and qualify for Registration as an Auctioneer in South Australia.

*Prior accreditation is requl.red U8, 3.5 decades as a Real Estate Auctioneer
CPPDM4019A (Prepare Auction and TR0\t leale s lRe M a0 vineyards, hotels,
Complete Sale). Prior registration motels, and commercial and industrial -

as a Sales Representative or Agent including all South Australian Hungry Jack's
is a prerequisite outlets, Red Roosters, Pizza Huts, major iconic

11 . s . . farms in the mid-north, sheep stations, Lindsay
You will receive specific training Park Stud, residential homes, and vacant

on: landholdings.

. . . = . The only trainer to win five 'The Society' Golden
-Inspire trust in your bidders -How to utilize Best Practice Gavels and represent SA in the Australasian

-Build excitement in your presentation -Procedures Auctioneering Championships as a contestant
-Delivery Techniques -Answering questions and judge

-Voice Projection and Modulation -Legislative questions

-How to design your open and welcome -Auction Documentation
-Body Language -Closing

-What Conditions of Sale to highlight = -Dialogue with Vendor
-Taking Bids -Highest Bidder Negotiation
-Crowd Control -Effective use of the 3 calls

Brett will impart intricate knowledge gained over
the last 35 years to give participants the best
possible grounding to commence their career or
enhance current skills.

The training is all about bringing out your own
natural personality into your performance and
Each participant will receive a comprehensive workbook including Best Practice painting emotional pictures of lifestyle benefits to
Procedures, Auction Essentials Handout and PowerPoint Presentation. ensure your performance is powerful and unique.
Assessment of Competency will be by a Workplace Trainers and Assessors and

competency in all segments of the Auction performance will be required for For further information about this dynamic

certification. program, talk to the presenters personally
National Statement of Attainment issued on successful completion. Brett Roenfeldt 0411 180 960

Credit Card Authority for Expenses TAXINVOICE ABN: 12 010 992 766 Garry Topp 8372 7830

Academic Pavilion
If Paying $1150 ABN: 12 010 992 76

Direct Debit: Commonwealth Bank BSB 062 107 Acc 10541448 Name Academic Pavilion ERIDAY 18 h AUGUST
1
If Paying $750 ABN: 82 885 149 245 ‘

Direct Debit: BankSA BSB 105 011 Acc 106 198 240 Name Society of Auctioneers & Appraisers 8AM for 8:30AM to 6:00PM
Credit Card Type (Please tick) Q Visa (:) Mastercard Q Amex Q Direct Debit VENUE: TBA
Card No.

THURSDAY, 3rd AUGUST AND

(For accommodation enquiries Please

Amount $ CVVICVC call: 8338 1100)

Name on Card COST: $1,150 for members requiring license

Names Attending COST: $750 for members already licensed

NON-MEMBERS Please advise Address

(Non members are invited to join prior to
Ph Email

attending)

Gavel & Glass
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“WELCOME to the 31st Golden Gavel Live Awards.”

Entrants in all fields are vying for the coveted prize of The Society Golden Gavel Live Winner in
their respective fields.

@ "The Society" Golden Gavel Live received 20 nominations this year.

@ Senior Real Estate & General Auctioneers performed real live auctions in the field and
uploaded a video or live streamed it to the Society’'s Facebook event page.

@ The top 5 Senior Real Estate Auctioneers from the Heats competed in a Final to award the
Australasian Entrants for Auckland, New Zealand in 2023 and the outright winner will be our
2023 Golden Gavel Champion. This is in association with REISA and we acknowledge the CEO of
REISA, Andrea Heading and REISA chair, Cain Cooke both here today.

@ We are currently working with REISA to bring back the School’s Auction Idol competition in
2024. If you would like to participate as a mentor, please let us know.

@® Rising Stars performed by auctioning a home in the HWY in front of a panel of judges and
bidders.

@ As your President, | am both honoured and proud to be associated with this vibrant and well-
respected body of professionals.

@® I'd like to acknowledge our Sponsors Direct Connect (Jane McKniff) Read Brothers Signs
(Darren Read), Bowden Printing (Sam Bowden), Eckermanns Lawyers (Jarrod Eckermann,
Hayden Eckermann, Michael Madsen and Haydn Lawson), Estate and Downsizing Services (AJ
Colman), Perspective Media (Larissa and Eddie), Eight at the Gate wines (Jane Richards),
Academic Pavillion (Lyn Melville), Cowden Insurance Brokers (Gordon Tonkin), du Plessis Auction
gallery (The du Plessis family), The Form 1 Company (Chris Gill) and Partners Business SA.

~y BOWDEN eioht .

Print + Media & Marketing = Solution at Sl
heQale =4

WINES du Plessis

- ‘1§

th GROUP

DIRECT

C ON N E C T A 4 dervices PARTNERS e @
| CowbEN (SA) Pty LTD BusinessSA @S‘r
M AKES MOV | NG EASY : ( THE INSURANCE BROKERS ) Sog:ﬂ?ﬂ‘:::::i:’:dﬁ::r::;;Of '_
READ EROTHERS ECK EWR MANNS TThe Form 1 Company

Gavel & Glass

The Official Newsletter of the Society of Auctioneers & Appraisers (SA) Inc



GOLDEN GAVEL




GOLDEN GAVEL

Rising Stars are our Auctioneers of the
future and have conducted less than 10
Auctions in the field or no live auctions
at all and have not won this Award
previously.

This year the Rising Stars auctioned a 3-
bedroom home in Adelaide.

The Auctioneers had to highlight the
benefits of living in the area and
conduct the Auction in front of Live

Judges & Bidders.
4 Entrants for this year were:

Stuart Were, Angus Barnden, Jessica
Buckmaster and Glenn McMillan.

The judges were:

Darren Read, Jane Mckniff, AJ Colman,
Vincent Doran, Luke Domingo, Enrique
Bisbal, Will Fitridge, Trent Godfrey

*Vincent Doran’s score was not taken
into account as there was an entrant
from his company.

Gavel & Glass
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The bidders were:

Matt Smith, Brett Roenfeldt, Marc du
Plessis, and Vincent Wang

The Floor Manager was: Jarrah
Holmes

The Benchmark Auction was
conducted by 2021 "The Society"
Rising Star Champion - John Young.

Everyone was amazing and the r
competition was tough.

Gavel & Glass
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Video Performances

Stuart Were

iy
|
.,
B

Angus Barnden

Jessica Buckmaster

Glenn McMillan

Rising_Stars Highlights

Gavel & Glass
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GOLDEN GAVEL

SENIOR HEATS

Senior heats were held on 5th May at The Hwy. The judges were
AJ Colman, Brett Roenfeldt, Matt Smith, Victor Velgush, David
Smallacombe, Paul Henry, and Troy Tyndall who evaluated the
auction skills of 9 entrants who posted their auction videos on
the Society's Facebook Page. The Judges reviewed each video
and assigned scores based on the evaluation criteria. They took
into account the entrants' performance, communication skills,
and ability to effectively demonstrate the auction process. After
careful evaluation, the judges collectively determined the
winners based on the scores assigned. The top-performing

entrants, who demonstrated
exceptional auction skills,

were selected as the
finalists for the Golden
Gavel 2023 and will
compete live on 16th May
at the HWY.

Gavel & Glass
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GOLDEN GAVEL

"The Society" Golden Gavel has
unqguestionably raised the standards
of Auctioneering in South Australia.
The concept evolved as a means to
give profile to our local Auctioneers
and Appraisers and it has become the
benchmark for the Australasian
Competition and other Auction
Competitions within Australia and
New Zealand.

This is the longest running
Auctioneering Competition in the
Southern Hemisphere and has been
the spring board that has fast-tracked
the careers of many SA Auctioneers
and Appraisers.

5 Entrants for this year were:

Robbie Smith, Bronte Manuel,
Anthony DeMarco, John Morris and
Sharon Gray.

The judges were:

Brett Roenfeldt, Cain Cooke, Josh
Biggs, Leo Redden, Matt Smith, Rod

Adcock, and Steve Kemp,
- =

Gavel & Glass
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GOLDEN GAVEL

The bidders were:

Bernie Altschwager, Jarrod Tagni,
Marc du Plessis, Sarah Bower

The Floor Manager and Benchmark |
Auctioneer was: AJ Colman

Gavel & Glass
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Anthony DeMarco, Bronte Manuel, Robbie Smith,
Sharon Gray and John Morris

Gavel & Glass
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GOLDEN GAVEL

Video Performances

Robbie Smith

Bronte Manuel

N

Anthony DeMarco

John Morris

Sharon Gray

Senior Final Highlights
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GOLDEN GAVEL

Awards Lunc

o .

avel & Glass
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GOLDEN GAVEL

The Golden Gavel Live 2023 provided an
opportunity to honor outstanding individuals and
their achievements, foster connections, and : | |
celebrate excellence within our industry. The T TR
highlights and significance of the lunch event and

awards ceremony that took place at the HWY on

Tuesday, May 16th was sensational.
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Services

The Top 10 Principal and Sales Consultant Auction Marketers are the
people who embrace Auction as their preferred method of marketing
property. The Society recognizes the Top 10 Principals and Sales
Consultants from the monthly results published in our Upcoming
Auctions App as submitted by Society Real Estate Auctioneers.

The Top 10 were:

Joshua Bagley
Thomas Crawford
Sharon Gray
Hamish Mill
Gabrielle Overton
Brandon Pilgrim
Stefan Siciliano
Rod Smitheram
Tim Thredgold
Troy Tyndall

_ Vincent Doran on behalf of Thomas Crawford -

Gavel & Glass
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GOLDEN GAVEL

The Top 10
Principal Auction
Marketers and Top
10 Sales Consultant
Auction Marketers
will each receive a
certificate and a
bottle of Eight at
3 AR e .. the Gate premium

= e e T e T - 1T wine.
The Top 10 were:
Paul Arnold, Paul Bateman, Sam Doman, Anthony Fahey, Justin
Irving, Rachel Lawrie, Nick Psarros, Kate Smith, Simon Tanner,
Andrew Welch

The Top Sales Consultant
Auction Marketer for this year
2023 is Thomas Crawford who
received a plague and a
personal promotion video
courtesy of Perspective Media.
Vincent Doran received the
prizes on behalf of Thomas
Crawford.

The Top Principal Auction
Marketer for this year 2023
is Kate Smith who
received a plague and a
personal promotion video
courtesy of Perspective
Media.

Gavel & Glass
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GOLDEN GAVEL
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This award recognizes the Top Auctioneers who have sold the most properties under Auction
conditions for the year. Calculated from results submitted and published in The Society’s
Upcoming Auctions App. This year we will recognise the Top 15 Real Estate Auctioneers by
giving them a bottle of premium wine, courtesy of Eight at the Gate Winery and a Gold Lapel
Badge to signify their status. They will join an elite group called the ‘Gold Club'.

The Top 15 were:

Joshua Bagley, AJ Colman, Anthony De Marco, Sam Doman, Vincent Doran, Michael Fenn, Sam

Grover, George Kargiotis, Bronte Manuel, Jonathan Moore, John Morris, Brett Roenfeldt, Rod
Smitheram, Jarrod Tagni, Troy Tyndall

Top Real Estate Auctioneer of the Year is
John Morris who sold the most properties at
Auction for the last Calendar Year. The prize
is a plague to signify their win and a $200
printing voucher courtesy of the Bowden
Group.

The Real Estate Group Auction Marketer for
the year is Ray White. This award is for the
group that has sold the most properties
under Auction Conditions from the results
submitted to the Society that appears on
our Upcoming Auctions App.

Gavel & Glass

The Official Newsletter of the Society of Auctioneers & Appraisers (SA) Inc




GOLDEN GAVEL

Real Estate Highest Price Sale
winner is Geoff Schell for
selling the Country Property of
468 Sheep Dip Road, CLARE
for $12,900,000 This award
recognises the Auctioneer who
has achieved the highest price
sale at auction in Country SA
from the results submitted to
the Society.

Real Estate Highest Price Sale (Residential)

The winner is Hamish Mill for the property 27 Andrews St,
WALKERVILLE for $5,120,000. This award recognises the
Auctioneer who has achieved the highest Residential price sale

at auction in Metropolitan SA from the results submitted to the
Society.

Real Estate Highest Price Sale (Commercial)

The winner is Simon Lambert for the shops 114 King William
Road, GOODWOOD for $5,300,000. This award recognises the
Auctioneer who has achieved the highest Commercial price

sale at auction in Metropolitan SA from the results submitted to
the Society.

Gavel & Glass
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GOLDEN GAVEL

Congratulations, Marc du Plessis !

Peter du Plessis Golden Pen Award 2023

Founding member of the Society Peter du Plessis sadly passed away on Monday
19th December 2016. Peter had a passion for the Society second to none. We
commemorate Peter’s Legacy with the Peter du Plessis Golden Pen Award.

Winner: Marc du Plessis - 4 Paintings
$1,400,000

Highest Price Single lot of the Year 2023

Many of our Auctioneers & Appraisers carry out Auctions & Valuations of Plant &
Equipment, Company Assets, Fine Art & Antiques. This recognises a General
Auctioneer with the sale by Auction of an item of an exceptional price from the

calendar year 2022.

Winner: Marc du Plessis - Luxury Living Gold
Rolex Day/Date Watch - $102,520

Highest Sale Proceeds of the Year 2023

Recognises a General Auctioneer who has conducted an Auction
realising an exceptional sale proceeds from the calendar year 2022.

Winner: Marc du Plessis - The Alluring Antiques, Fine Art & Decor $767,531

Gavel & Glass
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GOLDEN GAVEL

Rising Star

Glenn McMillan is the Rising
Star of the year. He received an
engraved Auction hammer and
a $500 cheque from the
Society.

RLERACTICE FRIG Fri o ‘ S . I l S ; a
D ANYTIME ANYWHERE R I I g t r

Practice Forms for

dential, Rural,

TE Runner up

antation for

g The Rising Star Runner for this

ale, Form 1 and

snagemert year is Angus Barnden.
received a certificate and a

$100 Read Brother Signs
Voucher.

439

335 el

Genera

This year we invited General Auctioneers
to conduct a live auction that is
streamed or uploaded onto our
Facebook event page.

77 .

General Auctioneers sometimes auction
without a break for hours and even days
selling general goods, from Cars, Trucks,
and Earthmoving Machinery to Antiques,

.v | ,m’*;
. , 4 B W
Fine Art and Collectables, Farm Clearing |
Sales, Vineyards, Wineries, Aircraft & pgyj Kilby is the General Auctioneer

Manufacturing Machinery. of the year and he received a
Perpetual Trophy, a framed boxed
It's great to see the Society putting focus hammer and $2000 cash courtesy of

on these high achievers. du Plessis Auction Gallery and the
Society.

Gavel & Glass
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GOLDEN GAVEL

General
Runner up

The General Runner for this
year is Ahgus Barnden. He
received a certificate and a

$500 cheque

The 31st Winner of the "The Society" Golden Gavel will join a select group of high achievers and
take their part as an ambassador of the Society of Auctioneers and Appraisers and Auction in

making history today.

Golden Gavel
Senior

The Winner, Bronte Manuel received the
perpetual trophy, a framed boxed golden
gavel, and $2,000 cash.

Endorsed by REISA into the REIA/REINZ
Australasian Auction competition to be
held in New Zealand, 17th-19th
September this year is the Golden Gavel
Top 2 point scorers from the final will
represent South Australia at the
AUSTROS. They are Bronte Manuel and
Robbie Smith

Senior

Runner up

The Golden Gavel Senior
Runner for this year is Robbie
Smith. He received a certificate
and a bottle of wine from Eight
at the Gate.




GOLDEN GAVEL

The Society’

'The Society"

Congratulations to Bronte Manuel for
his win in the 'The Society’ Golden
Gavel Winner Live 2023
[Bronte Manuel, Toop+Toopl]

Bronte Manuel

'The Society'

Robbie Smith | Ray White Unley
Bronte Manuel | Toop + Toop
Anthony DeMarcol | Harcourts Smith

John Morris | Morris Auctions |

Sharon Gray | Ouwens Casserly

Robbie Smith, Bronte Manuel, Anthony DeMarco,
John Morris and Sharon Gray with Phil McMahon

'The Society'

Congratulations to Paul Kilby for his
win in the The Society’ Golden Gavel
General Auctioneer of the Year!

o [Paul Kilby, Kilby Stock & Station
Paul Kilby with .D“arren Read Pty Ltd]

Gavel & Glass
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GOLDEN GAVEL

IThe SOCIEtyI Get it right

first time, 4R _

[Angus Barnden, Wardle Co Real
Estate]

Angus Barnden with Darren Read

'The Society'

Congratulations to Glenn McMillan for taking
out the Rising Star winner!

[Glenn McMillan, Toop+Toop]

Glenn McMillan

'The Society’

Congratulations to Angus as a Rising
Star Runner Up!

(g

Inous Barnden

Angus Barnden with Darren Read

Gavel & Glass
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GOLDEN GAVEL

'The Society’

A significant valuation from the previous
calendar year

[Marc du Plessis, du Plessis Auction Gallery]

Marc du Plessis

'The Society'

The Top 'Gold Club’ Auctioneer is recognized
as the Top Real Estate Auctioneer of the Year.

di

Congratulations!

[John Morris, Ray Whitel]

John Morris with Jane McKniff

'The Society'

The 'Gold Club’ Auctioneers Award
recognises the Top performers who have
sold the most properties by Auction for the
previous calendar year as reported in the
Society’s Auction Results

A) Colman, Anthony DeMarco, Brett Roenfeldt, Bronte Manuel,
Jarrod Tagni, John Morris, Sam Doman, Sam Grover, Troy Tyndall
and Vincent Doran with Jane McKniff

Gavel & Glass
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GOLDEN GAVEL

'The Society’

2023’s Top 10 Sales Consultant Auction
Marketers who have sold the most properties
by Auction as reported in the Society’s
Upcoming Auctions.

Vincent Doran on behalf of Thomas Crawford, Troy Tyndall, Gabrielle
Overton and Sharon Gray with Larissa Ozolins.

'The Society'

2023’s Top 10 Principal Auction Marketers
who have sold the most properties by
Auction as reported in the Society’s
Upcoming Auctions.

Kate Smith, Andrew Welch, Paul Arnold, Sam Doman,
Nick Psarros and Rachel Lawrie with Larissa Ozolins

'The Society'

WRATTONBULLY

Congratulations and well done to Thomas
Crawford for promoting Auctions to South
Australia as Top Sales Consultant

[Thomas Crawford, Toop+Toop]
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Vincent Doran on behalf of Thomas Crawford
with Larissa Ozolins

Gavel & Glass
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GOLDEN GAVEL

'The Society’

Congratulations and well done to Kate Smith
'~ for promoting Auctions to South Australia as
Top Principal Auction Marketer

torm 1 Company -

[Kate Smith, Harcourts Smith]

Kate Smith with Larissa Ozolins

'The Society’

This Award recognises the Group that has
sold the most properties under Auction
Conditions from the results submitted to
the Society and published on the Society

Web Page. ’?
[Ray White] --

\
o

John Morris and Matt Lindblom with Jane McKniff

'The Society'

[Geoff Schell, Ray White Clare Valley]

DIREC
CONR
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i
he Society —
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-

Geoff Schell with Jane McKniff

Gavel & Glass
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GOLDEN GAVEL

[Hamish Mill, Williams Real Estate] = Simon Lambert, McGees Property
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Hamish Mill Simon Lambert

Marc du Plessis

'The Society' 'The Society'

[Marc du Plessis, du Plessis Auction Gallery]l [Marc du Plessis, du Plessis Auction Gallery]

Gavel & Glass
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FEEDBACKS

Well Done!

| would like to congratulate you, your staff, Brett and
others. Tuesday's Golden Gavel Awards was brilliant and
the vibe at lunch was nothing short of sensational. Almost
singlehandedly you have brought the society to lite. Your
enthusiasm and perseverance now sees the society as a
well respected Real Estate and Auction ldentity.

Well done Garry,
Senior Member

Gavel & Glass
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FEEDBACKS

et it right
irst time,

QINL MDRECT
‘: al€ CONNE

= 'MAKES MOVIN 5

Hi Garry,
It's Sam from Auctions Live and | hope this email finds you well.

| was fortunate to be at the event and live stream the Golden Gavel Live
Auctioneer competition on the day.

To the Presidents, Board Members, and Members of the Society, thank you for
allowing me to attend and represent Auctions Live. A special thank you goes

out to Garry Topp for his invitation and hospitality.

A round of applause to the five finalists that competed on the day, you are all
masters of your craft.

Bronte and Robbie congratulations on making it through to the Austros. |
hope to be in New Zealand later this year attending the competition.

If you would like to rewatch the competition and awards ceremony, please
click on the button below.

Kindest regards,

Sam - Auctions Live

WATCH

Re-Watch The Competition and Awards

Gavel & Glass
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https://auctionslive.com/golden-gavel-auctioneer-competition-2023
https://auctionslive.com/golden-gavel-auctioneer-competition-2023

Apollo Auction Competition

2023
CONGRATULATIONS, VINCENT!

Vincent Doran (Toop+Toop) won the 2023 Apollo Auction
Competition in Queensland, becoming the youngest and
first South Australian to win this national award. This is
the first time since 1993 that an auctioneer from South
Australia has achieved this feat.

Gavel & Glass

The Official Newsletter of the Society of Auctioneers & Appraisers (SA) Inc



NAILSWORTH, 51 Ellen Street GOODWOOQOD,
SOLD for $1,300,000 106-108 King William Rd
SOLD for $2,200,000

Agent: Heather Dunn
Auctioneer: Jarrod Tagni Agent: Andrew Turner
Auctioneer: Jonathon Moore

PLYMPTON. 411 Marion Rd  TUSMORE.

SOLD for $900,000 79 Northumberland Street

SOLD for $1,270,000
Agent: lan Lambert

Auctioneer: Jonathon Moore Agent: Nick Ploubidis
Auctioneer: Nick Ploubidis

Gavel & Glass
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https://www.realcommercial.com.au/agent/andrew-turner-18226
https://www.realcommercial.com.au/agent/ian-lambert-1199531

LEAWOOD GARDENS,
280 Mount Barker Road

SOLD for $1,550,000 LEABROOK, 20 The Parkway
SOLD for $1,710,000

Agent: Dale Gray

Auctioneer: Hamish Mill Agent: David Smallacombe
Auctioneer: David Smallacombe
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HAWTHORN, 3 Kent Street
SOLD for $3,201,000

Road
Agent: Glenn McMillan SOLD for $3,055,938

Auctioneer: Glenn McMillan
Agent: Geoff Schell

Auctioneer: Geoff Schell

Gavel & Glass
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NORTHGATE, 3 Northwood Avenue

SOLD for $928,000 NORWOOD. 51 Beulah Rd
SOLD for $2,950,000

Agent: Paul Arnold
Auctioneer: Paul Arnold

Agent: Rhys Newman
Auctioneer: Jonathon Moore

- FTCAN).

|

—

g

KILBURN. 78 Kintore ave
SOLD for $692.000

THEBARTON, 5 Ross St
SOLD for $900,000

Agent: Scott Murphy

Auctioneer: Brett Roenfeldt
Agent: Thanasi Mantopoulos

Auctioneer: Brett Roenfeldt

Gavel & Glass
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OVINGHAM, 5 Devonport Terrace

SOLD for $1,010,000 PARA HILLS, 8 Frank Street
SOLD for $701,000
Agent: Rachel Lawrie

Auctioneer: John Morris Agent: Vincent Doran

Auctioneer: Vincent Doran

._-\..-'
=
i

PLYMPTON, 8 PISTOLIER STREET BEAUMONT, 12 Clearview Street
SOLD for $690,500

SOLD for $1,301,000
Agent: Rod Smitheram

_ | Agent: Alexander Parzis
Auctioneer: Rod Smitheram Auctioneer: Bronte Manuel

Gavel & Glass
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SOCIETY AUCTIONEERS REPORTING
THEIR AUCTIONS ON THE SOCIETYS
UPCOMING AUCTIONS APP

Troy Tyndall John Morris Tony Tagni Jarrod Tagni

Al Colman Tim Thedgold Simon Lambert Rod Smitheram

Sam man Anthon DeMarco

Gavel & Glass
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SOCIETY AUCTIONEERS REPORTING
THEIR AUCTIONS ON THE SOCIETYS
UPCOMING AUCTIONS APP

Bronte Manuel Nathan Casserly Brett Roenfeldt Nick P|OUbIdIS

-

. @ .

Matt Smith Paul Arnold Hamish Mill David Smallacombe

‘&’ ‘ ‘

GeorgeHKargiotis Sarah Bower  Vincent Doran Sharon Gray

Michael Fenn Simon Tanner  Angus Barnden James Wardle

Gavel & Glass
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'40 YEARS
OF HISTORY’

Highlighting 40 years of
achievements celebrating and
recognising the dedication and
passion of The Society Family.

CLICK HERE AND
WATCH THE VIDEO

@ E_, l "1
Lid _b . you I ---.:____,‘.. y ‘I"
|: y i, J
| e
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https://auctioneers.com.au/history-40thbirthday

Direct Connect

Peace LIS i A personalised
of mind it o rvm— 8 moving service

You can be assured that N | Complete reliability &
you’re moving with the e o completely free

best in the business. gl Y '

As Australia’s No. 1

Moving Services company,

Direct Connect have helped

over 1.2 million people move

since 2004. Best of all, our

service is free.

For more information
We guarantee you peace e =
THE ALWAYS of mind with our Always On visit our website
Guarantee® Simply connect -
@N with one of our leading dl I’ECtCDnnECt L0MmM.au

st or call 1300 650 767
GUAEANT EE connections will be ready on
the day you move in

* For Terms and Conditions visit
directconnect.com.auw/terms-conditions

WE'VE GOT YOU COVERED we
Direct Connect’s free home buyer service

provides you a personalised service with understand

a dedicated contact person to guide you

through every aspect of your move. You -
o Yy o T the moving
services as you require and we'll ensure that rocess
everything is covered and connected, ready

for the day you move in. p

SERVICES WE CONNECT

We can connect you with a wide
range of market leading gas and ’
electricity suppliers. With our

Always On Guarantee® you can be

assured that your electricity and

gas will be connected on the day 0
you move in!

Our telecommunication experts L
can advise you on a great range
of phone, broadband and mobile
solutions, tailored to suit

your needs.

F4 <

—

-
\'ﬁ Purchase Organise Settle Property
[ Lo Property Connections & Move In

Plus, ask our expert team about
other services we can help with

such as truck hire, removalists -E

and cleaning.

Gavel & Glass
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Read Signs

Complete Real Estate Sigh Management

Our quick and easy online ordering system has provided an edge
to the market for Real Estate Signs, saving you time and enabling
you to spend more productive time listing clients and selling
properties.

Services

Manufacture, printing, 3D Slgns
installation and removal of Banners

your real estate signs. Commercial Signage
Easy online ordering, and

tracking. llluminated Signs

Attention to detail meeting : :
client's needs. V.ehlde Slgﬂ.S
Versatile print options Slgnage PFOJECtS

including photos.
Fast efficient service.

READ BROTHERS

SIGNS | GRAPHICS | DISPLAYS

Darren Read To partner with
Director Read Brothers
T: 8443 3400

please contact

E: darren@readbros.com.au
Darren Read

w: www.readbros.com.au

Gavel & Glass
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kExclusive Members

Only Special Offer

All members of The Society of Auctioneers & Appraisers [5A) receive
3% off ony wine purchase! Select from our multi-award winning
range, whether it's our best selling Single Vintage Chardonnay 2018
or gold winning 94pt Single Vintage Cabernet Shiraz 2076 - we have
a wine fo SWit any oCoosion.

THIS OFFER INCLUDES 1 RRP $280

H_-l!.=1 g'lm

= Available to any variety or vintage & bamle ovder svlrium
=  No capped orders Ondy ahile ghock ks
* Free shipping Australia wide

simply enter the coupon code at the checkout REE 1R
when you order online. Ghalte &0

mEnamens © 1.2
couron cooe: [JERTTN

Winner of &

Wine Showcase
Magazine Awards

A e

Eight at the Gate

FRAB d& Wrattonbully Rd
Wrattanbully 5A 5271

E helle@eightatthepate. comoa

P D447 BOS 262 : :
' ' eightatthegate.com.au/society-offer

Gavel & Glass
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Corporate Gift Packs
for every occasion

Give the gift worth celebrating, our twin bottle gift pocks are the
perfect way to congratulate your customers. Our award Winning
wines, that are guaranteed to leave a good taste and a lasting
impression. With plenty of mix & match ocptions, we can provide
to best match for every occasion.

WHAT WE OFFER

*  Award winning Australian wine

* Support a local family run business

» LSpecial discounts apply pending total order
6, 12 or 24 bottles per month

* Gift packaging mcluded

winsens 30 |
GET IN TOUCH — &1 ht
Shele Vinepard ||| .].tE
Gy Pevcth AETES o' :

Send your enguiry to jane@sightatthegate.com.au
or give us a call on 0447 BOS 262

Eight at the Gate

PRAB 46 Wirattonbully Rd
Wrattonbully A 5271

xl -
E hellofeightatthagate comal

P 0447 BOS 262 : .
eightatthegate.com.au/fsociety-offer

Gavel & Glass
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Perspective Media

Video is the most powerful marketing tool a business can have.
Perspective Media specialize in corporate, promotion and real estate video.

Everything is here, from our unparalleled ability to obtain imaginative footage from any angle
(including the air) through to our SFX (special effects) department, where with the latest

software we can make the surreal become real.

We will make the entire video creation process easy, time efficient and fun.

We utilize a variety of filming techniques to present a dynamic finished product.

Ask us about various other resources we have available to get amazing footage, very cost
effectively.

Perspective Media uses that intense blend of creative

filming and appropriate music to inject interest into
your project.

|WLNS

Call Larissa on 0422235442
to discuss your filming needs

Gavel & Glass

The Official Newsletter of the Society of Auctioneers & Appraisers (SA) Inc




ECKERMANNS

Delivering professional services to the SA property industry

ECKERMANN

PROPERTY FORMS

¢ Form 1 Preparation

ECKERMANN

' CONVEYANCERS
¢ Residential & Commercial
¢ |Land Divisions
e ey f %  Matrimonial & family transfers

.
ECKERMANN

LAWYERS

» Form 3 (Form 1 waivers)

 Commercial Property
¢ Commercial Leases

¢ General Commercial

Adelaide | Gilles Plains | Glenelg | McLaren Vale | Mount Gambier | Victor Harbor
T:08 8366 7900 E: enquines@eckermanns.com.au W: eckermanns.com.au

Bl B E OO 1
A (o gl i AT
i"!:!'-ﬁ..'_':‘-‘i: s, i L e’ 11 -i.-'q T
Sk e @ e -E::F
LEL'E" El‘r:'. % E sl E
Linkedin Linkedin Facsbook Instagram
eckermannconveyancers eckermannlawyers eckermannconveyancers eckermanns

Gavel & Glass
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Real Estate
Training in South

Australia

Academit Pavilion - Providing o 56 raad pslis Cemsing COLrSes

Certificate 1V (Property Services| Real Estate

=J1ES REENESSINALIVE
Diplama af Property Services (Apency Management)
DiplomadRLA

duictiom Lraining 0 conpection wil The Society of Atctionsers &
Appraisers [SA) Inc, —
= Training n, Cofveyanoimg Lesal Siudied [esdersisen i =
fdanagemei also availabls

Sourcing Gavernment funding & a specisity. —

ACADEMIC PAVILION

REGISTERED TRAINING ORGANISATION - RTO 91421

Lyn Melville
CED
O413 OT7 135

academicpavilion.edu.au
Gavel & Glass
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21 ADVANTAGES
OF AUCTION

SOCIETY OF AUCTIONEERS & APPRAISERS SA. INC,

The 21 Advantages of using Auction
as Your Preferred Marketing Process

ﬁl’ - “!i-”'j e

_I.-- - 'I"FII!.I:.-_i

! ==| POWERFUL
== | MARKETING TOOL

Auction puts the Fﬂcus on Yﬂur Pmperty

What are the Advantages to me as a Vendor?

Control, as Vendor you set the terms and conditiors. 13. In every other form of marketing the buyer is in control. The
You get a cash unconditional contract. buyer will dictate the offer, terms, subject to finance, subject

. to sale, subject to building inspection etc. and get a coolin
AV BRnOME.ON e T of t_m ey, off perricu:l. JI'I'u'e buyer wiII;negnl:::ﬁatE from 2 pc&ﬁinn af :
No cooling off period applies. strength. With Auctlon the Vendor dictates the terms.
Allows 3 opportunities to sell - before, at Auction or . Auction opens the door to more motivated buyers,

m:r ';‘::;EF afier —and reduces, ihe.overalt seling kme In The Auction marketing campaign that you dhoose will be
ATy tailored to deliver maximum axposure within the first

Craates a sense of urgency, which motivates purchasers few weeks on the market — the time frame during which
to action, it is most likely to sell,

Allows all potentlal buyers to compete amongst 5. Your home is only open at times that sult you with 2
themsehwes to offer you the best price. predetermined schedule of opers.

Can be used a5 part of a2 total marketing package where . The level of market Interest will halp you gauge your
auction is the component that gets the buyers to ad. reserve price.

Price Is usually not disdosed so you remove the objection
factar. What Is an Auction?

Forces buyers to make declslons 1o a deadline of the Auction Is a process which allows Interested parties to make
auction date and brings negotiations to 3 head. competitive bids which establishes the current market value
The Auctioneer’s skills, enthusiasm and techniques can of the property In an open, transparent and public form

maxirmise the price. utllising the skills of an experienced auctioneer.

Vendors control thelr reserye price and setiement date

and accept or reject varied terms and get cash contracts, . The competitive Auction emvironment offers the
whidh usually settie in 30 days. greatest chance for a premium price.

Why Auction Real Estate? 9. Auction negates the need for commissioner’s approval

Real Estate Auctions have become one of the most popular when I:IE.;_Iing with associates under leqgislation saving
methods of buying and selling property In Australia with valuable time.

substantial benefits for both Vendors and Purchasers. Auction . Unlike other marketing methods where buyers genarally

b used as the preferred method of sale by Beneficiaries, negotiate down from the asking price, at Auctlon buyers
Governments, Banks Administrators, Executors & Trustee Increase thelr offers commensurate with the skills of
Companles, Corporations and Private Vendors and has been the Auctloneer.

proven to be the best method of establishing true market value. 21.  On the fall of the hammer the Vendor becomes a cash
Committed Vendors sell thelr property by Auction! buyer subject to settlernent only.

Iif you're not auctioning your property you are missing out on the highest bid
— it costs no more to have Auction as part of your marketing strategy

2 2018 Society of Auctioneers and Appraisers (54) Inc. vwanw. auctioneers.com.au
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reaforms’

reaforms

REAL ESTATE AUSTRALIA FORMS

You can now search SAILIS (Land Services SA) from within reaforms
and purchase Title Detalls, including CT reference, registered
proprietors, land area, full description of land, last sales detalls,
constraints and valuation number

Our integration allows reaforms users to automatically populate

data for Contracts, Agency Agreements and Property Management
Agreements

Save time and money on searches and completing forms

Owner detalls, title reference and property description are
imported into the form.

PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE FORMS FOR REAL ESTATE AGENTS IN AUSTRALIA

AGCESS ANYTIME ANYWHERE

Contact Details: Follow us on:

www.reaforms.com.au @1 ﬂ
. Ayl S e

Email: sales@reaforms.com.au linkedin FEacebook

reaforms reaforms

Gavel & Glass
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reaforms’

reaforms

REAL ESTATE AUSTRALIA FORMS

Professional Practice Forms for the Property Industry

Why choose reaforms?

o User friendly format - easy to fill in

 Professionally presented documents incorporating your company logo

« Only one office Principal required to be a Society member for all in the office to use the
documents

e Built in electronic signing included - no need for a DocuSign subscription

o Built-in SM5S verification for electronic signing

o [ntegrated with most major Agent CRMs

« Prepare, edit, print and email anytime, anywhere

e (Create forms offline - the forms then sync to the Cloud and back up to your office when you
next connect

« Special Conditions and other professionally drafted conditions provided

« Simplified, easy to understand G5T in Agency Agreement and Confract

« Mandarin translations

« Regular training available and legislative updates provided

Computerised and cloud based Agent Practice Forms for Residential, Rural, Commercial
and Industrial. Sales Agency, Contract, Form 1 and Property Management
documentation.

Qur pricing tiers are extremely competitive and in many cases much lower than
the cost of comparative providers once membership fees and other incidental

subscriptions are considered. Please call us for further detail.
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UPCOMING AUCTIONS APP

Taking Auction Marketing

to a Whole New Level! All auctions
submitted to the

website will

GROUND BREAKING
APP

Upcoming Real Estata Auctions umm;mﬂ?::g::lamh - automatically be
@ Upcoming Real il RLUIGES  uploaded to the
ﬁ »¢ EstateAuctions

— DOWNLOAD phone app,

The Society's Upcoming Auctions App

S ABSOLUTELY FREE!

Just search "upcoming auctions”

SEARCH WITH EASE

Drive around, see what's happening and
search by Auctioneer, Agent, Suburb,
Date and Time

INSTANT UPDATE

The moment you add or update an
auction to the web page, the app will
adjust accordingly

LIST

Please ensure all Upcoming Auctions are
posted on our web site the minute they

WOODYILLE PARK, 32 Leslie Street View Map

Date

Agent

Sales person
AUCTOOReT

TORRENSVILLE, 14 Hopson Street View Map
Drate-

Agent-

Sales person:

AuChonesT:

> Google play

ALLENBY GARDENS, & Maclagan Avenue View Map
Date:

Agent
Sales pefion

Available on the
D App Store

are listed!

We're targeting Everyone in the mapped
out areas 25 years old+, using both Apple
and Android phones.

What this means for our members... : :
MORE BUSINESS! With so much more Y :
exposure, downloads of our app, and < _' Y “
awareness of auctions around Adelaide i: 3 P\

and maximise your benefit by submitting

all your auctions to our website!

Make sure you tell your vendors that their auction will be
advertised to thousands of the general public for free through
this Smartphone app!

Gavel & Glass
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Rent Roll Sales

The most experienced and effective team
in South Australia

For sales and
valuations contact;

Mark Kurtze
0419 888 485

Chris Gill
0412062 112

Gavel & Glass
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TThe Form 1 Company™

The Form 1 Company is a specialist provider
of the statutory Form 1 to the real estate,
legal and conveyancing professions.

The complexity associated with Form 1 preparation now requires
specialist attention. If a Form 1 is defective the contract may be at risk
so it is imperative the Form 1 is prepared correctly.

We sign the Form 1 for the agent, the Form 1 is then posted on our
website to download and serve on the purchaser.

Make your searches and
Form 1 compliance easy.

Contact Chris Gill
The Form 1 Company

Phone: 08 7221 4908

Fax: 08 7221 4909
Email: formi@form1.net.au

Chris has been involved with
the Society of Auctioneers &
Appraisers as a trainer and

For Form 1 preparation board adviser since 1995 and
please contact Chris Gill has been conveyancing since
on 7221 4908 1985.

Chris runs specialist training
workshops for sales agency,
contracts and Form 1 and has
an intricate knowledge of the
legislation and agency
practice.

Gavel & Glass
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http://www.form1.net.au/

Helping older South Australians who are moving into Retirement Villages.

A.J.COLMAN

INDEPENDENT AUCTIONEER Working with families to pack up the Estate of a loved one.
Home Contents packed up & sorted, rubbish removed,
items transported to Auction.

Antiques, shed contents and vehicles.

Farms & Rural clearing sales.

50 years of life packed up and the property ready for

open inspection in as little as 14 days.

Servicing Metro and Regional South Australia

~ 1800GO AUCTION (180046 28 28)
-

Gavel & Glass
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SPONSORS

KEY SPONSORS BOWDEN

Print + Media & Marketing = Solu tons

DIRECT
h’?; ROTHERS

MAKES MOVING EAsy READ

ALSO SUPPORTED BY ERN TR e Mo r 0

COWDEN (SA) PTY LTD

ECKERMANNS

CONMVYEYANMCERS LAWYERS PROUPERTY FORMS AMD SERVILES

S

. rﬁ@
“'.-'.ﬁ:'!‘é
AP

> {i-'. / b S | -
" “;‘ du Plessis
g 61 ht

W'H the at C

WINES

PARTNERS BusinessSA

South Australia’s Chamber of
Commerce and Industry
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